Form No. 10-300 (Rev. 10-74)

PHO3 r; 73
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

SEE INSTRUCTIONS IN HOW TO COMPLETE NAT/IONAL REGISTER FORMS

TYPE ALL ENTRIES -- COM PLETE APPLICABLE SECTIONS

BINAME

HISTORIC

U

f“ OLONEL DAVID. HAL])::} HOUSE

AND/OR COMMON

'[PALOCATION

STREET & NUMBER
‘ ~107 King's Highway

—NOT FOR PUBLICATION

CITY, TOWN ] o "CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Lewes —— VICINITY OF . .
STATE CODE COUNTY CODE
. Delaware 10 Susgex 003
EXCLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC X ocCuPIED —AGRICULTURE _—_MUSEUM
X BUILDING(S) X PRIVATE —_UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __PARK
—STRUCTURE —BOTH X_WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL _XPRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE —ENTERTAINMENT _RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT _IN PROCESS X YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT  _SCIENTIFIC
—-BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
—_NO -, —MILITARY __OTHER:
PY OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME
John M, Vessels and Sarah F. Vessels .
STREET & NUMBER R
107 King's Highway :
CITY. TOWN STATE
Lewes —— VICINITY OF Del aware
BLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION
COURTHOUSE. ) , , :
REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC. Registry of Deeds for Sussex County
STREET & NUMBER
Sussex County Court House
CITY. TOWN STATE
_ Georgetown Delaware
TIREPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE . .
Historic American Buildings Survey, DEL 149
DATE
1960 XXFEDERAL —COUNTY __LOCAL
DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY Recorps  Library of Congress
CITY. TOWN . STATE
Washington DC




~ A DESCRIPTION

CONDITION ) CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT —DETERIORATED X _UNALTERED X_ORIGINAL SITE
¥.GOOD —RUINS: _ —ALTERED —MOVED DATE .

—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

. The Colonel David Hall House in Lewes, built in the last quarter of the
eighteenth century, with a lower two-and-one~half-story wing added probably
during the first decade of the nineteenth century, is a three-bay, two—and-
one-half-story house., The framing is of hewn white oak and the house is
sheathed in its original cypress shingles. The wing has later, cedar shakes
‘over the original vertical beaded sheathing. The front entrance has a fine
pediment and the window architraves are crossetted on the facade.

The front door opens into a hallway running the depth of the house and
divided into a reception hall and stair hall by a pair of Roman doric pilasters,
showing pronounced entasis and situated on pedestals of dado height. The
pilasters support an entablature with triglyphs. The reception hall has an
elaborate cornice, chair rail, and baseboard. The ceiling has plaster orna-
mentation in the center, The stair hall has a simpler cornice. The stairway,
which has an open well to the third floor, is of closed-string construction.

The front and back doors have their original hardware: large strap hinges,
a large iron lock on the front, an iron bolt on the rear, and hand-wrought
nails forming a decorative pattern in the panels of the rear door.

The parlor contains the moldings as found in the reception hall., The
mantel shelf is supported on consoles set on a crossetted fireplace surround.
The large panel over the mantel shelf is framed by a crossetted architrave.
As in the hall, the door and window architraves are crossetted at the upper
and lower corners. The moldings of the mantel are a proportionately smaller
copy of the cornice, even to the dentil detail. On each side of the fireplace
is a panelled alcove. '

The dining room lies beyond the parlor and has a panelled chimney breast

" with recessed "butterfly"-shelved cupboards on each side. The cornice, chair
rail, and baseboard are simpler than those in the parlor and front hall. The
woodwork of the dining room is repeated in the two bedrooms upstairs which

have fully-panelled chimney breasts, with closets on each side of the fireplace.

The wing has the simplest woodwork in the house. Beading supplies the
only decoration on the chair rail and baseboard. The mantels have reeded
consoles and the panels above are plaster. An enclosed stair ascends behind
the chimney breasts. Originally, the beams were exposed but boxed with beaded
trim. This wing represents local building practices, whereas the main section
gives a feel of urban influence. Many details are quite . similar to woodwork
in the earlier Corbit-Sharp House at Odessa, which was made by Robert May.
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The woodwork in the David Hall House is largely original. Because of the
quality of its surviving trim, it is one of the finer period houses in southern
Delaware.

This was the home of Colonel David Hall (1752-1817), lawyer (admitted to
the bar in New Castle at the age of 21); patriot; governor of Delaware; and
judge, son of Captain David Hall. David Hall figured conspicuously in the
American Revolution as a captain in John Haslet's regiment; battalion commander
under Brigadier-General John Dagworthy; and colonel of one of the Battalions
of Sussex and first in command of the Sussex Brigade. In 1776 he was appointed
to the Council of Safety by the General Assembly. In 1777 he was commissioned
colonel of a regiment which formed part of the Delaware Line, succeeding Colonel
John Haslet. He fought in the battles of Long Island, White Plains, the Brandy-
‘wine (receiving a slight wound), Cooch's Bridge, Germantown (seriously wounded),
was at Valley Forge, sharing General Washington's tent, and at Middlebrook,

N. J., called "the forgotten Valley Forge." Following the war, he resumed his
law practice in Lewes; became active in political and civic affairs of the state,
serving as governor, 1802-~1805. In 1813, Colonel Hall was appointed fourth
associate justice of the Court of Common Pleas, Sussex County, a position he
held until his death. He had married Catherine Tingley of New York soon after
being admitted to the bar. They had one son, Joseph, a lawyer, who died in
early manhood, and five daughters. Colonel Hall is buried in the cemetery of
the Lewes Presbyterian Church, where he had been an elder for many years.
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